COUNTY of ROCKINGHAM
Finance Department

Date:

January 15, 2019

To:

Potential Bidders

Re:

ITB 19-010219 Crowe Drive Extension Project Addendum #1

Rockingham County is hereby issuing an addendum to the ITB for the above referenced project.
1. Question: Are there any issues with existing utilities that must be relocated? Answer: Existing
utilities are being relocated as part of the Site Plan work.
2. Question: Will the material be classified or unclassified? Answer: Unclassified.
3. Question: What VDOT Road and Bridge Stands should be used? Answer: The 2016 VDOT
Road and Bridge Standards should be used.
4. Question: Is VDOT requiring underdrain on both sides of the road? Answer: Yes. UD-4 details
are shown on Sheet 7 and are required on both sides of proposed roads.
5. Question: Are the shoulders supposed to be paved or gravel? Answer: The 8’ wide shoulders
along Proposed Crowe Drive shall have 4’ of pavement as shown on the typical section of Sheet
8.
6. Question: Is overlay required on existing Crowe Drive? Answer: No. The proposed pavement
will be tied into existing pavement but there will be no overlay.
7. Question: How does the pavement tie into Southeastern Freight? Answer: There is no proposed
pavement installation adjacent to the entrance for Southeastern Freight.
8. Question: What is the striping plan? Two or three lanes? Answer: The striping plan shall be
exactly as drawn and specified on the Striping Plans, Sheets 10 and 11.
9. Question: Bid tab has surface asphalt as SM-9.5. Drawing profile on Sheet 8 calls for SM-12.5D.
Please clarify. Answer: The proposed Crowe Drive Section Schedule on Sheet 8 is correct.
10. Question: The plans do not show any construction entrance or silt fence. Please verify that none
are required, or if required, please show on plans or provide quantities required. Answer: A
Construction Entrance should be installed at approximate road station ~8+ where the full width
proposed Crowe Drive section begins. No silt fence is proposed.
11. Question: There is a pay item for Portable Changeable Message Sign. Where is this to be
located and what is it to message? Answer: The pay items are for guidance, if needed. The
contractor should follow the Maintenance of Traffic Plan that was approved by VDOT.
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12. Clarification: Please see the Revised Bid Tab, as the original bid tab has been replaced.
Note: This addendum shall be acknowledged on the bid form.
Sincerely,

Justin Moyers
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